Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 2:42 PM

To: CHARMAINE KONG; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: RE: 24/24/25/VC05/030336 - SNG AH TEE / SAMANTHA / OD: XB8223B / Z24VC05000737 / DOA: 16/12/2024

Dear Charmaine,
Please be informed that no survey was done for this vehicle.
We will close the file at our end without billing.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHARMAINE KONG <charmainekong@Ilonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 2:19 PM

To: Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>; Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: 24/24/25/VC05/030336 - SNG AH TEE / SAMANTHA / OD: XB8223B / Z24VC05000737 / DOA: 16/12/2024

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Samantha,
Noted that insured has cancelled the OD claim from your workshop. If insured is withdrawing the OD claim, please submit an addendum to amend the report from “Claiming OD” to “Reporting Only”.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Charmaine Kong

Claims Officer | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.268 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706



The all MW" |onpac.com.sg

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2025 10:25 am

To: Gerald Poh Email Forwarding <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNG AH TEE / SAMANTHA / OD: XB8223B / Z24VC05000737 / DOA: 16/12/2024

Lonpac External - General

Dear All,
Kindly withdraw OD claim for our workshop.
Refer to the attached cancel claim form.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Samantha Tan | sam@sngahtee.com

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457
TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com

SNGAHTE

MOTOR & PANEL SE

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 2:32 pm

To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>
Subject: FW: SNG AH TEE / SAMANTHA / OD: XB8223B / Z24VC05000737 / DOA: 16/12/2024

Lonpac External - General



Lonpac External - General

Dear Hueh Yin,
FYNA. Excess applicable under Section I is $2,000.00
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: Sam <sam@sngahtee.com>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 2:15 pm

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>

Subject: SNG AH TEE / SAMANTHA / OD: XB8223B / Z24VC05000737 / DOA: 16/12/2024

Dear All,
Kindly help to create OD claim for above vehicle.
Vehicle is in workshop, please arrange to survey.

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




